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From: Lisa Rauter [mailto:Lisa.Rauter@ausaid.gov.au]  
Sent: Friday, 17 June 2011 12:19 PM 
To: Carter, John Gordon (REPS) 
Cc: Andrew Edge 
Subject: RE: Africa Inquiry--ODA to Africa request for information [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Dear Mr Carter 
 
Apologies for the delay in replying to your query. 
 
ODA amounts directed to Africa in 2009-10; in 2010-11; and budgeted for 2011-12 are set out in the 
table below: 
 

AFRICA 
Actual Budget Estimate Estimated Outcome Budget Estimate 
2009-10 2010-11 2010-11 2011-12 
$175.2 m $200.9 m $290.7 m $291.3 m 

 
I have also attached a map of Africa which gives an indication of the focus of ODA to Africa.  
 
Both the above and attached information is available in the 2011-12 aid budget statement ‘Australia’s 
International Development 
Assistance Program 2011-12’. The website link to the document is: 
http://cache.treasury.gov.au/budget/2011-12/content/download/ms_ausaid.pdf 
 
Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions in relation to the information above. 
 
Kind regards 
 
 
 

Lisa Rauter 
Assistant Director General, Africa and Middle East 
Australian Agency for International Development 

255 London Circuit Canberra ACT 2601 Australia | t: +61 2 62 064 154 | m: +61 438 226 
559 | e:lisa.rauter@ausaid.gov.au 

 

The Australian Government is committed to the implementation of the Millennium Development Goals 
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